

Car-share Vehicle Parking Areas - Acorn Avenue

Date: January 14, 2019
To: Etobicoke York Community Council
From: Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services
Wards: Ward 3 – Etobicoke - Lakeshore

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter that Community Council has delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision.

Transportation Services is requesting approval to introduce car-share vehicle parking areas (CVPA) on Acorn Avenue in the Etobicoke York District.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, recommends that:

1. Etobicoke York Community Council rescind the existing parking prohibition in effect from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, on both sides of Acorn Avenue, between Dundas Street West and Montesson Street.
2. Etobicoke York Community Council prohibit parking from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, on the west side of Acorn Avenue, between Dundas Street West and Montesson Street.
3. Etobicoke York Community Council prohibit parking from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, on the east side of Acorn Avenue between a point 26 metres north of Dundas Street West and Montesson Street.
4. Etobicoke York Community Council authorize a car-share parking area for up to two car-share parking spaces for Enterprise CarShare vehicles on the east side of Acorn Avenue, between a point 15 metres north of Dundas Street West and a point 11 metres further north.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The revenue generated from the permits to the City for the Acorn Avenue location will be \$ 1,690.12 plus HST per year. All costs associated with installation of signs and pavement markings will be the responsibility of the applicant.

DECISION HISTORY

This report addresses a new initiative.

COMMENTS

Based on our review, the following location met all of the car-share installation criteria and is recommended for installation as car-share vehicle parking areas in the Etobicoke York District:

- Acorn Avenue, east side, north of Dundas Street West (Enterprise CarShare)

The proposed car-share locations will not have an impact on the Toronto Transit Commission as there is no transit service on Acorn Avenue. If this report is approved, and upon payment of appropriate fees by the applicant, Transportation Services staff will arrange for the installation of parking signs and the issuance of the permits.

This location is supported by the local Councillor.

CONTACT

Ahmed-Noor Muse
Engineering Technologist - Etobicoke York District
Tel: 416-394-8414
Fax: 416-394-8942
E-Mail: Ahmed-Noor.Muse@toronto.ca
AFS27801
P:\2019\Cluster B\TRA\EtobicokeYork\eycc190011-to

SIGNATURE

Roger Browne, M.A. Sc., P. Eng.
Acting Director, Traffic Management
Transportation Services

ATTACHMENT

Attachment 1: Area Map - Acorn Avenue

Attachment 1: Area Map - Acorn Avenue

